OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS RAOAD
AZTELC, NEwW MEXICO

Jaruary 4, 15L&

Mr. Carl Blgin
MHidguzy, Coloradoe

Dear cir:

ke received your letier of Uecember 77, 10c] requesiing reiease
of vour plugging bond on a well which was drilled as the Hobert -
H. Long #1 Elgzin in the Nig kg Section 3-29N=11k"

The Well %eccrd form which was filed does indicate that the well
was properly plupped! houever a resort of plugging wa3 not filead on
Forn C=103. ke are, therejore, nailing you a surriy of this yorm
along witit o copy of the kell Record fornm in order that you may
review ihe information in the event you 1? longer have the rluzging
information. Will you plezse fill out Porm J=103 ialioeling exartliy
vhars cerant oluos vers set, wil was uged to fill between the plugs
and whether or <ot the location was levelled. Upon receipi of

this rForr in triplicate we will cencel your mlugy fr LI

Yeure very truly

Epery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA2 bz

cc: ‘4. Ralph Trujillo
006', Santa Fe, N.f":o
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